

Form No. 10-301a (Rev. 10-7)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

## NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

RECEIVED JUL 3 1975

DATE ENTERED JUL 3 0 1975

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

1 NAME

HISTORIC

Louisville Medical College Building

AND/OR COMMON

University of Louisville School of Medicine

2 LOCATION

CITY, TOWN

\_\_VICINITY OF

COUNTY

STATE

Louisville

Jefferson

Kentucky

3 PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT John Cullinane

DATE OF PHOTO 4/16/73

NEGATIVE FILED AT Preservation Alliance, 712 W. Main Street, Louisville, Ky.

**IDENTIFICATION** 

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET

Looking northwest, the view shows the east facade (First Street) of the main building with the infirmary to the right. The yellow-brick addition shows behind the infirmary. (Ahrens Vocational School is at the far right.)



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

## NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

JUL 3 1975

RECEIVED

DATE ENTERED

JUL 3 0 1975

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

1 NAME

HISTORIC

Louisville Medical College Building

AND/OR COMMON

University of Louisville School of Medicine

2 LOCATION

CITY. TOWN Louisville

—VICINITY OF Jefferson

COUNTY Kentucky

STATE

3 PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT John Cullinane

DATE OF PHOTO 12/19/74

NEGATIVE FILED AT Preservation Alliance, 712 West Main Street, Louisville, Kentucky

4 IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET

Looking northeast, south facade (Chestnut Street) with six-story tower at far right; c. 1890-1900 red-brick structure on left, with courtyard (parking lot) between.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

# NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY

JUL 3 1975

RECEIVED

JUL 3 0 1975

DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS

TYPE ALL ENTRIES ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

1 NAME

HISTORIC

Louisville Medical College Building

AND/OR COMMON

University of Louisville School of Medicine

2 LOCATION

CITY, TOWN

Louisville

\_\_vicinity of Jefferson

COUNTY Kentucky

STATE

3 PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT

John Cullinane

DATE OF PHOTO

12/19/74

NEGATIVE FILED AT

Preservation Alliance, 712 West Main Street, Louisville, Ky.

4 IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET

PHOTO NO.

Looking north, south facade entry (Chestnut Street) with six-story tower on right.

# 3 9 4

PROPERTY OF THE NATIONAL REGISTER



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

### NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM

FOR NPS USE ONLY JUL 3 1975 RECEIVED JUL 3 0 1975 DATE ENTERED

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS TYPE ALL ENTRIES **ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH** 

**NAME** 

HISTORIC

Louisville Medical College Building

AND/OR COMMON

University of Louisville School of Medicine

LOCATION

CITY, TOWN

\_VICINITY OF

COUNTY

STATE

Louisville

Jefferson

Kentucky

**PHOTO REFERENCE** 

John Cullinane PHOTO CREDIT

12/19/74DATE OF PHOTO

NEGATIVE FILED AT Preservation Alliance, 712 West Main Street, Louisville, Ky.

**IDENTIFICATION** 

OF THE NATIONAL REGI DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME &

East facade (First Street), looking southwest, with main building to the left, infirmary in foreground and yellow-brick addition behind.

# 4 07 4

School of Medicine, 1930-37; Clinical Associate in Gynecology, University of Louisville School of Medicine, 1930-37; Clinical Associate in Gynecology, 1937-38; Clinical Associate in Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1938-42. Heyburn Building.

<sup>a</sup> In military service.



### THE MEDICAL INSTITUTE OF THE CITY OF LOUISVILLE, 1839

This building, designed by Gideon Shyrock, was destroyed by fire in 1856. It was rebuilt on the same site and used until 1907. It is now part of the Central High School.

in Landowicke A Guide after

#### OLD MEDICAL BUILDING - UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE

Date: 1837-1838, rebuilt 1856.

Style: Greek Neo-classicism.

Architects: Built in 1837-38 by Gideon Shryock, destroyed by fire and rebuilt with some changes by Henry Whitestone in 1856.

Original use: Medical building.

Other uses: The building was used for many/vears by the Board of Education of Louisville as Central High School for Negro students. Several years ago it was purchased by the City of Louisville.

Present use: Storage room for the Louisville Free Public Library.

Note: The cupola which was originally on the building was almost a trademark of Shryock and of his master, William Strickland of Philadelphia. When the building was rebuilt by Whitestone he omitted the dome, added a balustrade around the roof, removed the basement windows and added small attic windows. Over the Ionic portico Whitestone put a triangular pediment where Shryock had the dome. He also reduced the windows from four to three on either side of the portico.